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Ref. No.: IIT(MM)/BSBE/1/1A/308/SC/2025-26 November 14, 2025

PREBID REPORT

The online meeting for Pre-bid discussion will be held at liIT-Indore through online on 10/11/2025 at
03:00 PM onwards for Supply and Installation of Advanced USG Machine (Research Grade
Ultrasound Data Acquisition System).

Till date, we have received the below mentioned gueries.

Response from

Sl. | Reference of Query
No.| the Clause/ Query raised Raised by I
Page No. of
the Tender
Document
1. | Page No. 09, Please clarify the Number of M/s. Biomed | Transducer is not
Technical transducers you required? Instrument required as per the
Specification: tender document.
You can quote as
optional if you want.
2. | Page No. 09, Please clarify the what frequency of Transducer is not
Technical transducer you required? required as per the
Specification: tender document.
You can quote as
optional if you want.
3. | Page No. 09, Please specify the probes you Transducer is not
Technical require along with the machine? required as per the
Specification: tender document.
You can quote as
optional if you want.
4. | Points to be The hardware channel should be Yes, both transmit
added in 128 and digital channel (multiplexer and receive
technical channel) is hardware channels
specifications | 5300000 or more must be >=128.
Kindly refer the
tender document.
Frame rate peak should be 2000 Not applicable, as it
FPS application base is not in part of the
tender
specification/supply.
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Screen size of the monitor should be
20 inches or more

Number of ports should be minimum
5 universal ports

The system should have touch panel
of 15 inches or more

Not applicable, as it
is not in parl of the
tender
specification/supply.

Not applicable, as it
is not in part of the
tender
specification/supply.

Not applicable, as it
is not in part of the
tender
specification/supply.

Page No. 09,
Technical
Specification:

1.Number of Transducer you require
2.What Frequency of Transducer
you require.

3.Yes we have the Linear Probe of
L20-5s with Combowave _
4.Hockey Stick Probe L16-4Hs
(Linear Probe).

5.Convex Probe SC5-1.

6.Cardiac Adult SP5-1.

7.Caridiac Paediatric P8-2.
8.Cardiac Neonatai P10-4.

9.Also have Adult Cradiac TEE P8-
2Ts Probe & Paed. Cardiac Tee
Probe P8-3Ts.

10.Convex Volume Probe D7-2 and
TransVaginal Volume DE11-3Probe
11.Transrectral Biplane Convex
Convex CB 10-4s

12.Transrectral Bilplane Convex
Linear ELC10-4 Please specify the
probes to suffice your need.

Regarding Chanels - The Hardware
Chanel is 128 and the Digital
Chandel (Multiplexer Channel ) is
53,00,000 or more.

Through GeM
Portal

Transducer is not

required as per the
tender document.
You can quote as
optional if you want.

both transmit
receive
channels
>=128.
the

Yes,
and
hardware
must be
Kindly  refer
tender document.




Frame rate peak is 2000 FPS Not applicable, as itis
applicalion based. Monilor size is - not in parl of tender
21.3 Inches. Number ports should specification/supply
be Minimum 5 Universal Ports. The
System should have touch panel of
15 inches or more.

All prospective/willing bidders are requested to take note of this report as part of the Tender
document. All other terms and conditions of the tender remain unchanged.

Assistant Reg istrar (MMS)




